

## **SEADATANET 2, MID-TERM REVIEW AGENDA**

**BRUSSELS (BELGIUM), 12 DECEMBER, 2013**

09:00 – 09:30	Participants registration	
09:30 – 09:40	<b>Welcome – Introductions</b>	All partners
09:40 – 10:15	<b>Project overview (WP2)</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Overall objectives of the project, role of partners, coordination activities</li> </ul>	M. Fichaut (IFREMER), Coordinator
10:15 – 10:50	<b>Technical review (WP8, WP9)</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Progress report on technical activities, comparison with the Description of Work</li> </ul>	D. Schaap (MARIS), Technical coordinator
10:50 – 11:15	<b>Deliverables review</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Review of deliverables as described in Description of Work (DoW) including current progress and deliverables completed compared to those planned in DoW</li> </ul>	M. Fichaut (IFREMER), Coordinator
11:15 – 11:30	<b>Training activities (WP3)</b>	S. Scory (RBINS-BMDC), WP3 Leader
11:30 – 12:20	<b>Metadata catalogues (WP4, WP5)</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Review on catalogues content, connected data centres, progress made since the beginning of SeaDataNet 2.</li> <li>• Demonstration on discovery and access service for CSR.</li> <li>• Demonstration of the SeaDataNet data discovery and access service (CDI portal).</li> </ul>	A. Iona (HCMR), WP4 leader  A. Che- Bohnenstengel (BSH) D. Schaap (MARIS), WP5 Leader
12:20 – 12:45	<b>Promotion and dissemination activities (WP6, WP7)</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Dissemination of project information, current and planned.</li> <li>• Promotional material including posters and leaflets.</li> <li>• IMDIS 2013 conference</li> <li>• User panel.</li> </ul>	L. Pecci (ENEA), WP6 Leader  A. Giorgetti (OGS), WP7 Leader
12:45 – 14:15	Lunch break	
14:15 – 14:50	<b>Development of products (WP10)</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Aggregated datasets, collaboration with MyOcean, improvement of the SeaDataNet data set quality</li> </ul>	S. Simoncelli (INGV), WP10 Leader
14:50 – 15:25	<b>Management aspects (WP1)</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Collaboration and interaction</li> <li>• Financial overview</li> </ul>	D. Schaap (MARIS), Technical coordinator M. Fichaut (IFREMER), Coordinator
15:25 – 15:50	<b>Implementation plan for next period</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Description of work for next period</li> </ul>	D. Schaap (MARIS), Technical coordinator
15:50 – 16:50	<b>Questions</b>	
16:50 – 17:30	<b>Review panel preliminary feedback</b>	A. Robin (EC Project officer), P. Baumann (Independent reviewer)